Telephone (940) 723-2166 STEPHENS & JOHNSON OPERATING CO. FAX (940) 723-8113

811 Sixth Street, Suite 300 Post Office Box 2249

WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS
76307-2249

February 1, 2001

0il Conservation Division e
811 South 1st Street e
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mr. Tim Gum, District Supervisor

Re: Status of Non-Compliance Wells
Artesia District

Dear Mr. Gum:

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 24, 2001
concerning the status of non-compliance wells operated by
Stephens & Johnson Operating Co.

A tabulation has been attached showing that the wells
included in your letter have been brought into compliance.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours very truly,
STEPHENS & JOHNSON OPERATING CO.

WAYA R,

William M. Kincaid
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